

Curriculum Vitae: T Craggs

Trudi Craggs CV

Profile

Qualified as a solicitor in Scotland, specialised in planning and transport law and more generally in advising public sector organisations on governance, risk management and project delivery and more recently through board appointments, bringing those skills and that expertise to develop and shape boards and to help organisations to achieve their aims and outcomes.

Career History

December 2016 - present	Forth Valley College <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member of the Board of Management• Member of the Audit and Risk Committee• Member of the Finance Committee
October 2016 - present	Department of Planning and Environmental Appeals division – self-employed reporter
January 2015 - present	Historic Environment Scotland <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Board Member and Charitable Trustee• Member of the Audit Risk and Assurance Committee
December 2014 - present	Tayside and Central Scotland Regional Transport Partnership - Non-councillor Board Member
May 2014 – October 2016	CMS Cameron McKenna LLP - Partner
May 2010 - April 2014	Dundas & Wilson CS LLP - Practice Area Leader
May 2007 - April 2014	Dundas & Wilson CS LLP - Partner
March 2006 - April 2007	tie Limited - Seconded, Director of Approvals and Consents
September 2005 - April 2007	Dundas & Wilson CS LLP - Senior Associate
September 2002 - August 2005	Dundas & Wilson CS LLP - Associate
January 2000 - August 2002	Dundas & Wilson CS LLP - Solicitor
September 1998 - December 1999	The Commercial Law Practice - Solicitor
August 1996 - August 1998	The Commercial Law Practice - Trainee Solicitor

Academic Qualifications

LLB (Hons) with French, Aberdeen University, 1991-1995
Diploma of Legal Practice, Aberdeen University 1996